

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1145

Page 1, line 1, remove "18-04-04.1,"

Page 1, line 3, remove "and to declare an"

Page 1, line 4, replace "emergency" with "and to provide an appropriation"

Page 1, line 19, after "funds" insert "and its committed and uncommitted reserve balances"

Page 1, line 19, after the underscored period insert "The report must identify the purpose of any committed reserve balance and the anticipated time period for spending the committed reserves."

Page 1, line 22, after "18-04-05" insert "and the information on committed and uncommitted reserve fund balances of these entities"

Page 1, remove lines 23 and 24

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 5

Page 2, line 11, remove "fire"

Page 2, line 16, remove "eight hundred thousand dollars per"

Page 2, line 17, replace "biennium" with "funds"

Page 2, line 18, after "18-03" insert ", subject to legislative appropriations"

Page 2, line 21, overstrike "October" and insert immediately thereafter "December"

Page 2, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~one-half of the biennial legislative appropriation~~"

Page 2, line 22, after "appropriation" insert "which must be based on"

Page 2, line 30, overstrike "September" and insert immediately thereafter "December"

Page 3, remove lines 5 through 12

Page 3, line 15, remove "**Emergency**"

Page 3, line 16, remove "**medical services insurance tax distribution fund -**"

Page 3, remove lines 17 through 20

Page 4, line 15, remove "**- Continuing appropriation**"

Page 4, line 28, after the period insert "If the due date falls on a Saturday or legal holiday, the tax is payable on the next succeeding business day."

Page 4, line 28, remove the overstrike over "~~Collections from this tax~~"

Page 4, line 29, remove the overstrike over "~~must be deposited in~~"

Page 4, line 29, remove "If the due date falls on a Saturday"

Page 4, remove line 30

Page 5, remove lines 1 through 8

Page 5, line 9, remove "to"

Page 5, line 9, remove "emergency medical services"

Page 5, line 9, remove "for use as"

Page 5, line 10, remove "provided"

Page 5, line 10, remove the overstrike over "~~section 18-04-04.1 but not in~~"

Page 5, line 10, remove "chapter 23-46"

Page 5, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~exceeding~~"

Page 5, line 11, remove "not to exceed"

Page 5, line 11, remove "from"

Page 5, line 12, remove "revenues collected under this subsection"

Page 5, line 12, after "~~sections~~" insert "section"

Page 5, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~18-04-05~~"

Page 5, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~and~~"

Page 5, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~Collections~~"

Page 5, line 14, remove "d. Annually, collections"

Page 5, line 14, remove "collections transferred to the fire"

Page 5, line 15, remove "insurance tax distribution fund and the"

Page 5, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~deposited in~~"

Page 5, line 15, remove "transferred"

Page 5, line 16, remove "to"

Page 5, line 16, remove "emergency medical services"

Page 5, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~deposited in~~"

Page 5, line 18, remove "transferred from the insurance tax distribution fund to"

Page 7, replace line 3 with:

"SECTION 6. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the insurance tax distribution fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of \$15,336,386 or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the insurance commissioner for the purpose of providing payments, in accordance with provisions of section 18-04-05, to North Dakota fire departments in the amount of \$14,536,386 and payments to the North Dakota firefighter's association in the amount of \$800,000, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015."

Renumber accordingly